City of Atkins, Iowa, Drinking Water Supply Advisory Lifted

August 28, 2023 8:35 pm..

Customers of the Atkins, Iowa Public Water Supply were notified on August 25, 2023 of a pressure loss in our system and were advised to boil water before using for drinking. The Drinking Water Advisory issued on August 25, 2023 is no longer in effect. We are pleased to report the bacterial samples were satisfactory (contained no bacteria) in all samples. It is no longer necessary to boil your water before use. We apologize for any inconvenience and thank you for your patience. The sampling process and protocol are monitored by the DNR with samples analyzed by an independent testing laboratory.

You may contact Atkins City Hall at 319-446-7870 with any comments or questions.

This notice is sent to you by the City of Atkins Public Water Supply.

PWSID# 0603072 Date distributed. 8-28-2028